
TO: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICB CXJIIMISSIOH 
capital Circle Office center e 2540 Shu.ard oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Plorida 32399-0850 

IIBIIQB6111LUII RECEiVED 
MARal 26, 1998 MAt< 2 5 1998 

._::?. ~ ~ 
FPSC - Records/Reporting 

DIRECTOR, DIVISI<Xf OP RECORDS ARD REPORTING (BAYO) 

FROM: DIVISIOR OP COIIDfiCATIOHS (ISLBR) Pif ~ 
DIVISIOR OP LBGAL SBRVICBS (PBfiA) tU{ tf'~ 

RE: RBQOBST POR IIAMB CIIAliGB ARD CANCBLLATIOII 

AGKRDA: APRIL 7, 1998 - I 1 psm JG1MP! - PROPOSBD AGENCY .AcriON -
IMTBRBSTBD PBRSORS MAY PARTICIPATE 

CRITICAL DATBS: ROBB 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIORS: ROHB 

Please place the following shared t enant service docket on the 
consent agenda for approval: 

1. Docket No. 980293-TS; Request for name change on 
Shared Tenant Service Certificate No. 2024 from 
A.G. car Co., Inc. To Florida Tax Deeds, Inc . d/b/a 
Senator Building and cancellation of Shared Tenant 
Service Certificate No. 2026 in the name of A.G. 
Car Co ., d/b/a Senator Building, effective February 
23, 1998 . 
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